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t,KAVi:s THKY HAVK TOUCHKIr.

Elizabotl) T<)\vi». If you think this mode, or one 2«imilar to it, will

ariHwor the |mrposo, you will cai'ry it into exectitiou and try the

iffpot. Provioiis to seoing j^our lett(*r to Oenenil Hand, I had lieard

tlrat thore was some uneasiness in the Company stationed at Wyoming,

and had determined to relieve it. You will therefore order up a

relief as soon as the troo}>s are clothed. I have no new instructiona

to the oftloer who is to go upon the t-ouimand. He will call upon

Captain Mitchell for those given to him and follow them. You may
give him this general caution, to contino liniself to his millfcary

duty and avoid intenneddling in the politic of Pensylvania or Con-

necticut, lam. Dear Sir, your most obt. s(!rvt., (i. Washington." -

C'ol. Dayton.

The jjrefit contest wa,s drawinfj to a close. Winner's as well as

losei-s were becoming somewhat weary of it. as we may perhaps

ixirtly gather from the letter before us. Washington was aware

that negotiations for jwace were likely soon to (^)mmence. He knew,

nevertheless, that it was jx)litic to maintaiu to the latest moment a

due preparedness for all issues.

1 might give a few words from the hind of Bishop White, the

tirst Anglican bishop in North America, coiisecratcid at Lambetli in

17'^7
; their subject matter, however, would be unimportant.

1 exhibit the MS. signature

—

Abraham Lincoi^ ; but I do not

transcribe the dx!ument to which it is attached, that being simply a

Military Comnission, cancelled. It was "given" at WashingtoiT

on the 27th jf July, 18GI. The autograph of the Acting Secretary

ot War, Thomas A. Soott, likewise appears thereon.
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